
Agreed Order Signed August 23, 2011 
 

Shell Western E & P, Docket No. GUD 10044 
 
System ID 1872, System of Company 5774, Hidalgo County, Texas. 
 
Rules Violated: 
16 TAC §8.101(b): Failure to designate a system by system or segment within each 
system. 
49 CFR §192.705(b): Patrols not conducted as required. 
49 CFR §192.745(a): Failed to test transmission valves as required. 
 
Date Violations Began: September 13, 2010 
 
Date of Compliance: May 3, 2011 
 
Penalty Paid: $7,500.00 
 


